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GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT & FORESTS
ITANAGAR.
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To

Sub:-

Ref:-
Sir,

Shri W.Longvah,IFS,
Inspector General of Forests (C )

-
Dated, Itanagar Qe April’2021.

Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change,

Integrated Regional Office, Guwahati,

4" Floor, Housefed Building, G.S Road, Rukminigaon,

Guwahati-781022

Proposal for diversion of 0.4 ha forestland for construction of 33/11 KV sub-station at Diyun
under Comprehensive Scheme for strengthening of transmission and distribution system in

Changlang District of Arunachal Pradesh.

Your letter No. 3-AN B 010/2021-GHY/269-271 dated 24.G ..2021.

With reference to above letters on the subject, it is to enclose herewith following information:

State Govt. to clarify the break of the proposed
area as it is found to be 0.3 ha in the submitted

Part I Form whereas the proposed area is 0.4
ha.

The proposed are is 0.4 ha. A copy of Part-I is
again submitted for kind perused is enclosed as
Annexure-I.

The current status of Forest Right Act, 2006
certificate of the proposed area.

The User Agency has applied to the concerned
DC for certificate, which is enclosed as
Annexure-II.

The lay out map of the proposed sub-station
with the proposed components.

The User Agency has submitted lay out map is
enclosed as Annexure-III.

The undertaking by the user agency for
payment for extraction charges of the trees of
be removed from the propose area.

The User Agency has submitted undertaking is
enclosed as Annexure-1V

The proposal name should be specifically
mentioned in the recommendation Part-IV and
V form of Nodal Officer (FCA) and State
Govt.

The proposal name is mentioned in Part-IV and
V form and enclosed as Annexure-V.
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It is therefore, requested to kindly issue necessary formal approval for diversion of 0.4 ha forest
land for construction of above transmission line under Section-2 of the Forest (Conservation) Act’1980.

Yours Sincergly,

(A.J.Kz\%

PCCF (A&V) & Nodal Officer (FCA)

"N
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Copy to:-
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L.
2.

3.

The Chief Conservator of Forests, SAC, Deomali for information.

The Chief Engineer (T&P) & Chairman, Spiu CSS T&Ds, Vidyut Bhawan, Itanagar for
infrmation and necessary action.

The Executive Engineer (E), Transmission Division-1, Dirang for information and necessary
action.

The Executive Director, Power Grid Corporation Ltd., Itanagar for information and necessary

action

"/
(A.J.Kurian),
PCCF (A&V) & Nodal Officer (FCA)



